



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers.

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Academic Conferences Ltd	1
AMA Service Gmbh	1
American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE)	1
American Marketing Association (AMA)	1
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)	1
Atlantis Press	2
Aussino Academic Publishing House (AAPH)	5
Clarion Technical Conferences	5
ECOS 2021 Program Organizers	5
EDP Sciences	
Elsevier Procedia	7
Elsevier Science Direct - IFAC PapersOnline	8
Hadronic Press	8
Industrial Fabrics Association International (IFAI)	8
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	8
Institute of Nuclear Materials Management (INMM)	27
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	28
Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET)	33
International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA)	33
International Conference on Learning Representations (ICLR)	
International Institute of Informatics and Systemics (IIIS)	34
International Joint Conference on Artificial Intelligence (IJCAI)	34
International Measurement Confederation (IMEKO)	34
International Microelectronics and Packaging Society, Nordic (IMAPS-Nordic)	34
International Mine Water Association (IMWA)	34
International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConferences (SGEM)	35
International Society for Computers and Their Applications (ISCA)	35
Midwest Instruction and Computing Symposium (MICS)	
Rubber Division - American Chemical Society (ACS)	35
SAMPE Europe	35
Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration (SME)	36
Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)	36
Springer Nature	36
Structural Stability Research Council (SSRC)	37
Surface Mount Technology Association (SMTA)	
USENIX Association	37
World Conference on Timber Engineering (WCTE 2021)	37

Academic Conferences Ltd:

GENDER RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICGR 2023)

Held 20-21 April 2023, Derry, UK.
Softcover 344(approx) pages 9781713872351 Moffett, S. and Barrett, S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

AMA Service Gmbh:

SENSOR AND MEASUREMENT SCIENCE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (SMSI 2020)

Held 22-25 June 2020, Nuremberg, Germany. Softcover 395 pages 9781713871941 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$150.00

SENSOR AND MEASUREMENT SCIENCE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (SMSI 2021)

Held 3-6 May 2021, Online. Softcover 333 pages 9781713871958 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$150.00

SENSOREN UND MESSSYSTEME, GMA/ITG-FACHTAGUNG, 20TH 2019.

Held 25-26 June 2019, Nuremberg, Germany. Softcover 815 pages 9781713871934 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

TEST AND TELEMETRY CONFERENCE. EUROPEAN. 2022. (ETTC 2022)

Held 10-12 May 2022, Nuremberg, Germany. Softcover 242(approx) pages 9781713871965 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$150.00

American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE):

PROCESS SAFETY. CCPS LATIN AMERICAN CONFERENCE. 9TH 2022.

Held 18-20 October 2022, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. Softcover 789 pages 9781713872030 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

American Marketing Association (AMA):

ACADEMIC CONFERENCE. AMA WINTER. 2023. (2 PARTS) RECONNECTING AND RECONCEIVING THE MARKETPLACE

AMA Educators Proceedings Volume 34
Held 6 February 2023, Online and 10-12 February 2023, Nashville, Tennessee, USA.
Softcover 1,455 pages 9781713871903 mashankar, N. and Lisjak, M.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$145.00

American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE):

GEO-CONGRESS. 2023. FOUNDATIONS, RETAINING STRUCTURES, AND GEOSYNTHETICS

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 341 Held 26-29 March 2023, Los Angeles, Califo

Held 26-29 March 2023, Los Angeles, California, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of Geo-Congress 2023. Softcover 631 pages 9781713871743 Rathje, E. and Montoya, B. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$160.00

GEO-CONGRESS. 2023. GEOTECHNICAL CHARACTERIZATION

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 340

Held 26-29 March 2023, Los Angeles, California, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of Geo-Congress 2023. Softcover 595 pages 9781713871736 Rathje, E. and Montoya, B. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$160.00

GEO-CONGRESS. 2023. GEOTECHNICAL DATA ANALYSIS AND COMPUTATION

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 342

Held 26-29 March 2023, Los Angeles, California, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of Geo-Congress 2023.

Softcover 594 pages 9781713871750 Rathje, E. and Montoya, B. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$160.00

GEO-CONGRESS, 2023, GEOTECHNICAL SYSTEMS FROM PORE-SCALE TO CITY-SCALE

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 343

Held 26-29 March 2023, Los Angeles, California, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of Geo-Congress 2023.

Softcover 711 pages 9781713871767 Rathje, E. and Montoya, B. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$160.00

GEO-CONGRESS. 2023. GEOTECHNICS OF NATURAL HAZARDS

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 338

Held 26-29 March 2023, Los Angeles, California, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of Geo-Congress 2023.

Softcover 629 pages 9781713871712 Rathje, E. and Montoya, B. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$160.00

GEO-CONGRESS, 2023, SOIL IMPROVEMENT, GEOENVIRONMENTAL, AND SUSTAINABILITY

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 339

Held 26-29 March 2023, Los Angeles, California, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of Geo-Congress 2023.

Softcover 670 pages 9781713871729 Rathje, E. and Montoya, B. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$160.00

Atlantis Press:

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, INTERNET AND DIGITAL ECONOMY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICAID 2022) (2 PARTS)

Atlantis Highlights in Intelligent Systems Volume 7

Held 15-17 April 2022, Shenzhen, China. Held online.

Softcover 1,238 pages 9781713867203 Radojevic, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$594.00

BIG DATA AND INFORMATIZATION EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICBDIE 2022) (2 PARTS)

Atlantis Highlights in Computer Sciences Volume 5

Held 8-10 April 2022, Beijing, China. Held online.

Softcover 1,342 pages 9781713867104 Zhan, Z. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$594.00

BIG DATA AND SOCIAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICBDSS 2022) (2 PARTS)

Atlantis Highlights in Computer Sciences Volume 8

Held 19-21 August 2022, Hulunbuir, China and Online. Held online.

Softcover 1,175 pages 9781713867135 Guan, G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$594.00

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION AND DATA SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (BADS 2022) (2 PARTS)

Atlantis Highlights in Computer Sciences Volume 11

Held 28-30 October 2022, Xinjiang, China. Held online.

Softcover 1,491 pages 9781713867166 Fernandez-Viagas, V. et al

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$594.00

CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2021. (ICCVD 2021) MULTIDISCIPLINARY APPROACHES TO ADDRESS THE BURDEN OF CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE IN DEVELOPING COUNTRIES

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 52
Held 23-24 October 2021, Sleman, Indonesia. Held online.
Softcover 466 pages 9781713866053 Nurdiyanto, H. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$331.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE, INFORMATION ENGINEERING AND DIGITAL ECONOMY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (CSIEDE 2022) (2 PARTS)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 103
Held 28-30 October 2022, Guangzhou, China. Held online.
Softcover 925 pages 9781713870616 Wu, H. and Mishra, T. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$594.00

COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY AND MEDIA CONVERGENCE DESIGN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (CTMCD 2022) (2 PARTS)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 99
Held 13-15 May 2022, Dali, China and Online. Held online.
Softcover 919 pages 9781713865872 Subramanian, K. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$594.00

COMPUTER, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND INTELLIGENT COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (CITIC 2022) ACCELERATING SUSTAINABILITY THROUGH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Atlantis Highlights in Computer Sciences Volume 10
Held 25-27 July 2022, Cyberjaya, Malaysia. Held online.
Softcover 578 pages 9781713867159 Haw, S.-C. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$331.00

E-COMMERCE AND INTERNET TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ECIT 2022)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 11
Held 4-6 March 2022, Zhangjiaji, China. Held online.
Softcover 804 pages 9781713867074 Gaikar, V. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$462.00

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND BUSINESS CULTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICEDBC 2022) (3 PARTS)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 662 Held 24-26 June 2022, Dali, China and Online. Softcover 1,880 pages 9781713865919 Jiang, Y. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$630.00

ECONOMIC MANAGEMENT AND CULTURAL INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ICEMCI 2022) (3 PARTS)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 668
Held 14-16 October 2022, Chongqing, China. Held online.
Softcover 2,136 pages 9781713865971 Mallick, H. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$630.00

ECONOMICS, SMART FINANCE AND CONTEMPORARY TRADE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ESFCT 2022) (2 PARTS)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 663
Held 22-24 July 2022, Xi'an, China.
Softcover 1,664 pages 9781713865926 Balli, F. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$594.00

EDUCATION, INFORMATION MANAGEMENT AND SERVICE SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (EIMSS 2022) (2 PARTS)

Atlantis Highlights in Computer Sciences Volume 7
Held 22-24 July 2022, Changsha, China.
Softcover 1,271 pages 9781713867128 Zhan, Z. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$594.00

EDUCATIONAL INNOVATION AND MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (EIMT 2022)

Atlantis Highlights in Social Sciences, Education and Humanities Volume 3 Held 25-27 March 2022, Hangzhou, China. Held online.

Softcover 835 pages 9781713870760 Peng, C. F. and Sun, L. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$462.00

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND ECONOMIC TRANSITION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (FMET 2022) BRINGING TOGETHER GLOBAL WISDOM IN SCIENTIFIC INNOVATION TO PROMOTE HIGH-QUALITY DEVELOPMENT

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 664
Held 19-21 August 2022, Shenzhen, China.
Softcover 812 pages 9781713865933 Gaikar, V. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$462.00

HEALTH RESEARCH - BRIN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022. (ICHR 2022) (2 PARTS)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 56
Held 23-24 November 2022, Jakarta, Indonesia. Held online.
Softcover 944 pages 9781713870746 Nurlaila, I. and Ulfa, Y. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$594.00

INTERNET, EDUCATION AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (IEIT 2022) (2 PARTS)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 100
Held 15-17 April 2022, Zhangjiajie, China. Held online.
Softcover 1,065 pages 9781713865889 El-Hashash, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$594.00

MANAGEMENT RESEARCH CONFERENCE. ASIA PACIFIC. 4TH 2022. (APMRC 2022)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 658
Held 18-20 May 2022, Jakarta, Indonesia and Online.
Softcover 730 pages 9781713870630 Saragih, E. H. and Sitio, R. P. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$399.00

MANAGEMENT SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICMSEM 2022)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 12
Held 17-19 June 2022, Qingdao, China.
Softcover 740 pages 9781713867081 Yang, J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$399.00

MANAGEMENT SCIENCE AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICMSSE 2022)

Atlantis Highlights in Computer Sciences Volume 12
Held 15-17 July 2022, Chongqing, China. Held online.
Softcover 905 pages 9781713867173 Khan, S. A. R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$462.00

MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 19TH 2022. (INSYMA 2022) (2 PARTS)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 660

Held 19-20 May 2022, Surabaya, Indonesia.

Softcover 1,190 pages 9781713865896 Murhadi, W. R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$594.00

PUBLIC MANAGEMENT AND INTELLIGENT SOCIETY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (PMIS 2022)

Atlantis Highlights in Computer Sciences Volume 6

Held 18-20 March 2022, Xishuangbanna, China. Held online.

Softcover 906 pages 9781713867111 Lugman, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$462.00

SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT, AGRICULTURE AND TOURISM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICOSEAT 2022) AGRO-INDUSTRY 4.0, TOURISM AND SUPPORTIVE GOVERNMENT FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

Advances in Biological Sciences Research Volume 26

Held 21-23 July 2022, Bangka, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 1,004 pages 9781713865834 Saputro, A. D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$594.00

Aussino Academic Publishing House (AAPH):

LOGISTICS AND SYSTEMS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023.

Held 10-11 March 2023, Changsha City, China.

Softcover 495 pages 9781713872023 Tong, Z. and Pang, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

Clarion Technical Conferences:

PIPELINE PIGGING AND INTEGRITY MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 35TH 2023. (PPIM 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 6-10 February 2023, Houston, Texas, USA.

Softcover 1,411 pages 9781713803003

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$395.00

PIPELINE PIGGING AND INTEGRITY MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 35TH 2023. (PPIM 2023) (PDF)

Held 6-10 February 2023, Houston, Texas, USA.

Pdf-Book-DI 1,411 pages 9781713872283

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$395.00

ECOS 2021 Program Organizers:

EFFICIENCY, COST, OPTIMIZATION, SIMULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT OF ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 34TH 2021. (ECOS 2021) (PDF)

Held 27 June - 2 July 2021, Taormina, Italy.

Pdf-Book-DI 2,123 pages 9781713843931

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$216.00

EDP Sciences:

ADVANCED MATERIALS FOR ENGINEERING AND FUNCTIONAL PURPOSES. CONFERENCE. 2022. (AMEFP 2022)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 376 (2023)

Held 17-21 October 2022, Tomsk, Russia.

Softcover 82(approx) pages 9781713872528 Sunder, R. and Darenskaya, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$80.00

ART, DESIGN AND CULTURAL STUDIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ADCS 2023)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 162 (2023)

Held 30-31 March 2023, Wuhan City, China.

Softcover 268(approx) pages 9781713872542 Zhu, S. and Chen, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

CURTIN GLOBAL CAMPUS HIGHER DEGREE BY RESEARCH COLLOQUIUM. 2022. (CGCHDRC 2022)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 377 (2023)

Held 12-13 December 2022, Miri Sarawak, Malaysia.

Softcover 330(approx) pages 9781713872535 Saptoro, A. and Nagarajan, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

DEVELOPMENT AND MODERN PROBLEMS OF AQUACULTURE. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (AQUACULTURE 2022) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 381 (2023)

Held 26 September - 2 October 2022, Divnomorskoe Village, Russia.

Softcover 1,332(approx) pages 9781713872443 Rudoy, D. V. and Olshevskaya, A. V. et a97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

ENERGETICS, CIVIL AND AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICECAE 2022)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 377 (2023)

Held 14-16 October 2022, Tashkent, Uzbekistan.

Softcover 206(approx) pages 9781713872405 Tursunov, O.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

ENERGY SCIENCE AND APPLIED TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ESAT 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 375 (2023)

Held 10-12 March 2023, Yichang, China.

Softcover 500(approx) pages 9781713872382 Fang, Z. and Tong, D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

ENVIRONMENTAL RISKS AND SAFETY IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ERSME-2023) (3 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 376 (2023)

Held 1-3 March 2023, Rostov-on-Don, Russia.

Softcover 2,494(approx) pages 9781713872399 Kovacevic, S. and Kamyshev, K. V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$225.00

FUTURE ENVIRONMENT AND ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICFEE 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 379 (2023)

Held 13-15 January 2023, Tokyo, Japan.

Softcover 138(approx) pages 9781713872429 San Jose, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

MAN IN THE ARCTIC. INTERNATIONAL INTERDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2021 (IIRPCMIA 2021)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 378 (2023)

Held 17-19 November 2021, St. Petersburg, Russia.

Softcover 220(approx) pages 9781713872412 Makhovikov, A. and Samylovskaya, E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

METHODOLOGICAL PROBLEMS IN RELIABILITY STUDY OF LARGE ENERGY SYSTEMS. RUDENKO INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (RSES 2022)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 384 (2022)

Held 19-23 September 2022, Alushta, Russia.

Softcover 302(approx) pages 9781713872474 Senderov, S. and Michalevich, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

NATURAL RESOURCES AND LIFE SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2020. (NRLS 2020) GREEN TECHNOLOGY TO PROMOTE SUSTAINABLE CLEAN ENERGY, ENVIRONMENTAL WELLNESS, AND HEALTHY LIFE

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 374 (2023)

Held 23-24 September 2020, Online.

Softcover 370(approx) pages 9781713872375 Setyobudi, R. H. and Yaro, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNOLOGICAL DEVELOPMENT OF THE AGRO-INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX FOR THE PURPOSES OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (STDAIC-2022)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 380 (2023)

Held 21 November 2022, Bishkek, Kyrgystan.

Softcover 416(approx) pages 9781713872436 Shergaziev, U. A. and Laamarti, Y. A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

TRANSPORT TECHNOLOGIES IN THE 21ST CENTURY. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 2023. (TT21C-2023) (2 PARTS) ACTUAL PROBLEMS OF DECARBONIZATION OF TRANSPORT AND POWER ENGINEERING: WAYS OF THEIR INNOVATIVE SOLUTION

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 383 (2023)

Held 5-7 April 2023, Rostov-on-Don, Russia.

Softcover 1,464(approx) pages 9781713872467 Bieliatynskyi, A. and Guda, A. N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

UNSATURATED SOILS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (UNSAT 2023) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 382 (2023)

Held 2-5 May 2023, Milos, Greece.

Softcover 1,150(approx) pages 9781713872450 Bardanis, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

Elsevier Procedia:

BRAIN-INSPIRED COGNITIVE ARCHITECTURES FOR ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE: THE 13TH ANNUAL MEETING OF THE BICA SOCIETY, ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2022.

Procedia Computer Science Volume 213

Held 22-24 September 2022, Guadalajara, Mexico.

Softcover 852(approx) pages 9781713872573 Corchado, F. F. R. and Samsonovich, A. V97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$163.00

COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL YOUNG SCIENTIST CONFERENCE. 11TH 2022. (YSC 2022)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 212

Held 12-17 September 2022, St. Petersburg, Russia and Online.

Softcover 496(approx) pages 9781713872566 Boukhanovsky, A. and Krzhizhanovskaya, V. 97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$163.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (ICCSCI 2022) DEVELOPMENT OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENT AND COMPUTER SCIENCE RESEARCH AS BREAKTHROUGH FOR INDUSTRY AND SOCIETY

Procedia Computer Science Volume 216

Held 17-18 November 2022, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 800(approx) pages 9781713872603 Gunawan A. A. S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$163.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND QUANTITATIVE MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2022. (ITQM 2022) (2 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 214

Held 9-11 December 2022, Online.

Softcover 1,680(approx) pages 9781713872580 Shi, Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$195.00

INNOVATIVE DATA COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022.

Procedia Computer Science Volume 215
Held 3-4 November 2022, Coimbatore, India.
Softcover 998(approx) pages 9781713872597 Balas, V. E. and Lafta, P. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$163.00

LIFE CYCLE ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. CIRP. 30TH 2023. (LCE 2023)

Procedia CIRP Volume 116
Held 15-17 May 2023, New Brunswick, New Jersey, USA.
Softcover 762(approx) pages 9781713872559 Guo, Y. and Helu, M.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$163.00

Elsevier Science Direct - IFAC PapersOnline:

NONLINEAR CONTROL SYSTEMS. IFAC SYMPOSIUM. 12TH 2022. (NOLCOS 2022)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 56, Issue 1
Held 4-6 January 2023, Canberra, Australia. Postponed due to COVID-19.
Softcover 390 pages 9781713872344 Trumpf, J. and Mahony, R.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$205.00

ROBOT CONTROL. IFAC SYMPOSIUM. 13TH 2022. (SYROCO 2022)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 55, Issue 38
Held 17-20 October 2022, Online.
Softcover 203 pages 9781713871705 Rincon-Ardilla, L.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$195.00

Hadronic Press:

EINSTEIN-PODOLSKY-ROSEN ARGUMENT THAT QUANTUM MECHANICS IS NOT A COMPLETE THEORY. TELECONFERENCE. 2020. (PDF)

Held 1-5 September 2020, Online. Pdf-Book-Dl 843 pages 9781713833932 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$165.00

Industrial Fabrics Association International (IFAI):

GEOSYNTHETICS CONFERENCE. 2023.

Held 5-8 February 2023, Kansas City, Missouri, USA. Softcover 683 pages 9781713872290 Beauregard, M. and Gale, S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$250.00

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

3D POWER ELECTRONICS INTEGRATION AND MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 4TH 2023. (3D-PEIM 2023)

Held 1-3 February 2023, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 104 pages 9781665499682 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$193.00

ACCELERATOR PROGRAMMING USING DIRECTIVES. WORKSHOP. 2022. (WACCPD 2022)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA. Softcover 63 pages 9781665490207 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$141.00

ACCREDITATION OF ENGINEERING AND COMPUTING EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (ICACIT 2022)

Held 3-4 November 2022, Cusco, Peru. Softcover 89 pages 9781665492799 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$192.00

ADVANCED COMPUTING AND ENDOGENOUS SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021.

Held 21-22 April 2022, Nanjing, China. Softcover 216 pages 9781665424509 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$213.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS SCIENCES AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 2022. (AMSE 2022)

Held 22-24 July 2022, Opatija, Croatia. Softcover 47 pages 9781665447195 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$107.00

ADVANCED TRENDS IN INFORMATION THEORY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ATIT 2022)

Held 15-17 December 2022, Kyiv, Ukraine. Softcover 325 pages 9798350332636 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$231.00

ADVANCEMENT IN DATA SCIENCE, E-LEARNING AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICADEIS 2022)

Held 23-24 November 2022, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 203 pages 9781665463881 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$213.00

ADVANCEMENTS IN COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ICAC 2022)

Held 9-10 December 2022, Colombo, Sri Lanka. Softcover 504 pages 9798350398106 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$268.00

ADVANCES IN COMPUTING, COMMUNICATION AND MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICACCM 2022)

Held 10-11 November 2022, Dehradun, India. Softcover 330 pages 9781665474405 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$236.00

ADVANCES IN ICT FOR EMERGING REGIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2022. (ICTer 2022)

Held 30 November - 1 December 2022, Colombo, Sri Lanka. Softcover 188 pages 9798350346145 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$212.00

ADVANCES IN SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (ICAST 2022)

Held 2-3 December 2022, Mumbai, India. Softcover 675 pages 9781665492645 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$298.00

AI IN CYBERSECURITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICAIC 2023)

Held 7-9 February 2023, Houston, Texas, USA. Softcover 126 pages 9798350396973 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$197.00

APPLICATION OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2022. (AICT 2022)

Held 12-14 October 2022, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 278 pages 9781665451635 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

Curran Associates, Inc. (2

List Price \$229.00

APPLICATIONS OF COMPUTER VISION WORKSHOPS. IEEE/CVF WINTER CONFERENCE. 2023. (WACVW 2023)

Held 3-7 January 2023, Waikoloa, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 724 pages 9798350320572 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$317.00

APPLICATIONS OF COMPUTER VISION. IEEE/CVF WINTER CONFERENCE. 2023. (WACV 2023) (9 VOLS)

Held 2-7 January 2023, Waikoloa, Hawaii, USA.

Softcover 6,532 pages 9781665493475

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$1,477.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 4TH 2022. (WAIE 2022)

Held 11-13 November 2022, Xiamen, China. Softcover 105 pages 9781665463522 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$195.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND INTERNET OF THINGS. IEEE GLOBAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (GCAIoT 2022)

Held 18-21 December 2022, Alamein New City, Egypt.

Softcover 201 pages 9798350309850

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$214.00

ASIA-PACIFIC SIGNAL AND INFORMATION PROCESSING ASSOCIATION ANNUAL SUMMIT AND CONFERENCE. 2022. (APSIPA ASC 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 7-10 November 2022, Chiang Mai, Thailand. Softcover 2,088 pages 9781665486620 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$578.00

AUTOMATIC FACE AND GESTURE RECOGNITION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (FG 2023)

Held 5-8 January 2023, Waikoloa Beach, Hawaii, USA.

Softcover 540 pages 9798350345452

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$272.00

AUTOMATION, COMPUTING AND RENEWABLE SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICACRS 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 13-15 December 2022, Pudukkottai, India. Softcover 1,472 pages 9781665460859 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Dries #444 00

List Price \$441.00

AUTOMATION, ROBOTICS AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICARCE 2022)

Held 16 December 2022, Virtual Conference. Softcover 522 pages 9781665475495 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$268.00

BICMOS AND COMPOUND SEMICONDUCTOR INTEGRATED CIRCUITS AND TECHNOLOGY SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2022. (BCICTS 2022)

Held 16-19 October 2022, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Softcover 249 pages 9781665491334 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$219.00

BIG DATA, IOT, WEB INTELLIGENCE AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022. (BIWA 2022)

Held 11-12 December 2022, Sidi Bel Abbes, Algeria.

Softcover 112 pages 9798350334500

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$197.00

BIOINSPIRED PROCESSING, IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 4TH 2022, (BIP 2022)

Held 15-17 November 2022, San Marcos, Costa Rica.

Softcover 99 pages 9781665470490

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$193.00

BLOCKCHAIN FOR RENEWABLES INTEGRATION. WORKSHOP. 2022. (BLORIN 2022)

Held 2-3 September 2022, Palermo, Italy.

Softcover 241 pages 9781665472500

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$218.00

BLOCKCHAIN, SMART HEALTHCARE AND EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (SmartBlock4Health 2022)

Held 24-25 October 2022. Bucharest. Romania.

Softcover 95 pages 9781665460156

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$192.00

CHINESE ASSOCIATION OF AUTOMATION. YOUTH ACADEMIC ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 37TH 2022. (YAC 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 19-20 November 2022, Beijing, China.

Softcover 1,638 pages 9781665465373

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$469.00

CHINESE SPOKEN LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 13TH 2022. (ISCSLP 2022)

Held 11-14 December 2022, Singapore.

Softcover 541 pages 9798350397970

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$276.00

CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (ISCAS 2022) (5 VOLS)

Held 27 May - 1 June 2022, Austin, Texas, USA.

Softcover 3,578 pages 9781665484862

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$836.00

CLOUD COMPUTING AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2022. (CCIS

Held 26-28 November 2022, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 724 pages 9781665456579

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$306.00

CLOUD COMPUTING, DATA SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (Confluence 2023)

Held 19-20 January 2023, Noida, India.

Softcover 704 pages 9781665462648

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$308.00

COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS AND NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (COMSNETS

Held 3-8 January 2023, Bangalore, India.

Softcover 862 pages 9781665477079

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$332.00

COMMUNICATIONS, SIGNAL PROCESSING, AND THEIR APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (ICCSPA 2022)

Held 27-29 December 2022, Cairo, Egypt. Softcover 391 pages 9781665482387 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$244.00

COMPUTATION SYSTEM AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY FOR SUSTAINABLE SOLUTIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (CSITSS 2022)

Held 21-23 December 2022, Bangalore, India. Softcover 279 pages 9781665457002 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$236.00

COMPUTATION, COMMUNICATION AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICCCE 2022)

Held 4-6 November 2022, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 125 pages 9781665482493 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$198.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND DESIGN. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 15TH 2022. (ISCID 2022)

Held 17-18 December 2022, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 301 pages 9781665456173 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$230.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND INFORMATICS. IEEE INTL SYMPOSIUM. 22ND 2022. (CINTI-MACRO 2022) (AND 8TH IEEE INTL CONF ON RECENT ACHIEVEMENTS IN MECHATRONICS, AUTOMATION, COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ROBOTICS)

Held 21-22 November 2022, Budapest, Hungary. Softcover 419 pages 9798350398830 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$247.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (CINE 2022)

Held 1-3 December 2022, Bhubaneswar, India. Softcover 168 pages 9781665464666 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$204.00

COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022. (ICCST 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 9-10 November 2022, Chennai, India. Softcover 1,070 pages 9781665476560 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$378.00

COMPUTER AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICCA 2022)

Held 20-22 December 2022, Cairo, Egypt. Softcover 214 pages 9781665452953 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$219.00

COMPUTER ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 18TH 2022. (ICENCO 2022)

Held 29 December 2022, Cairo, Egypt. Softcover 141 pages 9781665458962 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$200.00

COMPUTER ENGINEERING, NETWORK, AND INTELLIGENT MULTIMEDIA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (CENIM 2022)

Held 22-23 November 2022, Surabaya, Indonesia. Softcover 395 pages 9781665476515 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$250.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICOSNIKOM 2022)

Held 19-21 October 2022, Laguboti, North Sumatra, Indonesia.

Softcover 433 pages 9798350399080

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$251.00

COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE/ACS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2022. (AICCSA 2022)

Held 5-8 December 2022, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 452 pages 9798350310092

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$257.00

COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICCTech 2022)

Held 24-26 February 2022, Melaka, Malaysia.

Softcover 124 pages 9781665499194

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$199.00

COMPUTERS AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (CompAuto 2022)

Held 18-20 August 2022. Paris. France.

Softcover 154 pages 9781665481953

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$203.00

COMPUTERS, INFORMATION PROCESSING AND ADVANCED EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (CIPAE 2022)

Held 26-28 August 2022, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.

Softcover 492 pages 9781665468138

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$264.00

COMPUTING AND NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 10TH 2022. (CANDAR 2022)

Held 21-24 November 2022, Himeji, Japan.

Softcover 194 pages 9781665475310

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$211.00

COMPUTING, COMMUNICATION, AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICCCIS 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 4-5 November 2022, Greater Noida, India.

Softcover 1,002 pages 9781665462013

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$367.00

COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICOCO 2022)

Held 14-16 November 2022, Kota Kinabalu, Malaysia.

Softcover 430 pages 9781665489973

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$253.00

CONFERENCE WITH INTERNATIONAL PARTICIPATION. NATIONAL. 30TH 2022. (TELECOM 2022)

Held 27-28 October 2022, Sofia, Bulgaria.

Softcover 132 pages 9781665482134

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$200.00

CONSUMER ELECTRONICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 6-8 January 2023, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA.

Softcover 923 pages 9781665491310

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$371.00

CONTEMPORARY INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND MATHEMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2022. (ICCITM 2022)

Held 31 August - 1 September 2022, Mosul, Iraq. Softcover 490 pages 9798350334876 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$262.00

CONTROL AND DECISION CONFERENCE. CHINESE. 34TH 2022. (CCDC 2022) (7 VOLS)

Held 15-17 August 2022, Hefei, China. Softcover 4,936 pages 9781665478977 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$1,163.00

CONTROL, ROBOTICS AND CYBERNETICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (CRC 2022)

Held 15-17 December 2022, Zhanjiang, China. Softcover 83 pages 9781665473071 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$183.00

CPMT SYMPOSIUM JAPAN. IEEE. 2022. (ICSJ 2022)

Held 9-11 November 2022, Kyoto, Japan. Softcover 174 pages 9781665486149 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$207.00

CYBER MANAGEMENT AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CyMaEn 2023)

Held 26-27 January 2023, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 562 pages 9781665493307 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$281.00

CYBER RESEARCH CONFERENCE - IRELAND. 2022. (Cyber-RCI 2022)

Held 25 April 2022, Galway, Ireland. Softcover 106 pages 9781665474238 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$195.00

CYBERNETICS AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ICORIS 2022)

Held 8-9 October 2022, Medan, Indonesia. Softcover 638 pages 9781665453967 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$291.00

DATA ANALYTICS FOR BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICDABI 2022)

Held 25-26 October 2022, Virtual Conference. Softcover 793 pages 9781665490597 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$322.00

DATA MINING WORKSHOPS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICDMW 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 28 November - 1 December 2022, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 1,245 pages 9798350346107 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$405.00

DATA MINING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICDM 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 28 November - 1 December 2022, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 1,358 pages 9781665451000 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$430.00

DATA SCIENCE AND ADVANCED ANALYTICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2022. (DSAA 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 13-16 October 2022, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 1,077 pages 9781665473316 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$377.00

DATA SCIENCE AND COMPUTER APPLICATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICDSCA 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 28-30 October 2022, Dalian, China. Softcover 1,447 pages 9781665472012 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$436.00

DATA SCIENCE, AGENTS AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICDSAAI 2022)

Held 8-10 December 2022, Chennai, India. Softcover 545 pages 9798350333855 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$274.00

DATA, DECISION AND SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022. (ICDDS 2022)

Held 2-3 December 2022, Bangalore, India. Softcover 92 pages 9781665491631 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$187.00

DEPENDABLE COMPUTING. IEEE PACIFIC RIM INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 27TH 2022. (PRDC 2022)

Held 28 November - 1 December 2022, Beijing, China. Softcover 266 pages 9781665485562 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$225.00

DEPENDABLE SYSTEMS, SERVICES AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2022. (DESSERT 2022)

Held 9-11 December 2022, Athens, Greece. Softcover 400 pages 9798350333053 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$249.00

DESIGN AUTOMATION CONFERENCE. ASIA AND SOUTH PACIFIC. 28TH 2023. (ASP-DAC 2023)

Held 16-19 January 2023, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 780 pages 9781665465618 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$315.00

DESIGN OF RELIABLE COMMUNICATION NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2021. (DRCN 2021)

Held 19-22 April 2021, Milano, Italy. Softcover 145 pages 9781665446679 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$203.00

DIGITAL IMAGE COMPUTING: TECHNIQUES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (DICTA 2022)

Held 30 November - 2 December 2022, Sydney, Australia. Softcover 641 pages 9781665456432 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$288.00

DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION AND INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICDI 2022)

Held 1-2 December 2022, Kuching, Sarawak, Malaysia. Softcover 335 pages 9798350397017 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$235.00

DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING AND APPLICATIONS FOR BUSINESS ENGINEERING AND SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 21ST 2022. (DCABES 2022)

Held 14-18 October 2022, Chizhou, China. Softcover 293 pages 9781665454636 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$228.00

DYNAMICS OF SYSTEMS, MECHANISMS AND MACHINES. 2022. (Dynamics 2022)

Held 15-17 November 2022, Omsk, Russia. Softcover 206 pages 9781665465281 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$212.00

E-BUSINESS ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICEBE 2022)

Held 14-16 October 2022, Bournemouth, United Kingdom. Softcover 306 pages 9781665492454

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$230.00

EDUCATION, KNOWLEDGE AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICEKIM 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 21-23 January 2022, Harbin, China. Softcover 1,157 pages 9781665416672 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$389.00

EDUCATION, NETWORK AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICENIT 2022)

Held 2-3 September 2022, Liverpool, United Kingdom.

Softcover 405 pages 9781665463089

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$248.00

ELECTRIC DRIVES PRODUCTION CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 12TH 2022. (EDPC 2022)

Held 29-30 November 2022, Regensburg, Germany.

Softcover 249 pages 9781665454056

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$219.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL FORUM. 9TH 2022. (IFEEA 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 4-6 November 2022, Zhuhai, China. Softcover 1,245 pages 9781665464222

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$400.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING FACULTY CONFERENCE. 14TH 2022. (Bulef 2022)

Held 14-17 September 2022, Varna, Bulgaria. Softcover 354 pages 9781665490276

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$238.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING, COMPUTER AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICEECIT 2022)

Held 22-23 November 2022, Jember, Indonesia.

Softcover 279 pages 9781665464277

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$226.00

ELECTRICAL SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGIES IN MAGHREB. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (CISTEM 2022)

Held 26-28 October 2022, Tunis, Tunisia. Softcover 600 pages 9781665451697

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$281.00

ELECTRICAL, TELECOMMUNICATION AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (ELTICOM 2022)

Held 22-23 November 2022, Medan, Indonesia. Softcover 243 pages 9798350320725

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$218.00

ELECTRON DEVICES MEETING. INTERNATIONAL. 2022. (IEDM 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 3-7 December 2022, San Francisco, California, USA.

Softcover 913 pages 9781665489607

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$353.00

ELECTRON DEVICES SOCIETY KOLKATA CHAPTER. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (EDKCON

Held 26-27 November 2022, Kolkata, India. Softcover 658 pages 9781665472067

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$293.00

ELECTRONIC AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL

CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICE3IS 2022)

Held 4-5 November 2022, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 391 pages 9781665465427

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$248.00

ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (ICECE 2022)

Held 16-18 December 2022, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 252 pages 9781665487900

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$221.00

ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (ISETC 2022)

Held 10-11 November 2022, Timisoara, Romania.

Softcover 378 pages 9781665451512

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$244.00

ELECTRONICS, COMMUNICATIONS, AND COMPUTATIONS. INTERNATIONAL JAPAN-AFRICA CONFERENCE. 10TH 2022. (JAC-ECC 2022)

Held 19-20 December 2022, Alexandria, Egypt.

Softcover 269 pages 9781665464642

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$226.00

EMERGING TRENDS IN COMPUTING AND ENGINEERING APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ETCEA 2022)

Held 23-25 November 2022, Karak, Jordan.

Softcover 252 pages 9781665477109

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$222.00

ENERGY AND POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICEPE 2022)

Held 24-26 November 2022, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Softcover 167 pages 9781665455787

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$206.00

ENGINEERING AND EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICEET 2022)

Held 27-28 October 2022, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Softcover 825 pages 9781665491075

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$320.00

ENGINEERING, SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 8TH 2022. (IESTEC 2022)

Held 19-21 October 2022, Panama.

Softcover 820 pages 9781665498449

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$323.00

ENGINEERING, TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION. IEEE INTL CONFERENCE. 28TH 2022. (ICE/ITMC 2022) (2 VOLS) (AND 31ST INTL ASSN FOR MANAGEMENT OF TECHNOLOGY - IAMOT 2022)

Held 19-23 June 2022, Nancy, France. Softcover 1,367 pages 9781665488181 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$421.00

FIELD-PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 32ND 2022. (FPL 2022)

Held 29 August - 2 September 2022, Belfast, United Kingdom. Softcover 478 pages 9781665473910 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$264.00

FORMAL METHODS IN COMPUTER-AIDED DESIGN. 2022. (FMCAD 2022)

Held 17-21 October 2022, Trento, Italy. Softcover 391 pages 9781665480406 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$245.00

FRONTIERS OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (FIT 2022)

Held 12-13 December 2022, Islamabad, Pakistan. Softcover 347 pages 9798350345940 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$236.00

FUTURE TRENDS IN SMART COMMUNITIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICFTSC 2022)

Held 1-2 December 2022, Kuching, Sarawak, Malaysia. Softcover 250 pages 9798350334555 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$220.00

GAMES, ENTERTAINMENT, MEDIA CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2022. (GEM 2022)

Held 27-30 November 2022, St. Michael, Barbados. Softcover 176 pages 9781665461399 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$208.00

GENERATION, TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION - LATIN AMERICA. IEEE PES. 2022. (IEEE PES GTD Latin America 2022)

Held 20-22 October 2022, La Paz, Bolivia. Softcover 172 pages 9798350346060 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$205.00

HARDWARE ORIENTED SECURITY AND TRUST SYMPOSIUM. ASIAN. 2022. (AsianHOST 2022)

Held 14-16 December 2022, Singapore. Softcover 118 pages 9781665461153 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$197.00

HIGH PERFORMANCE COMPUTING, NETWORKING, STORAGE AND ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (SC22) (2 VOLS)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA. Softcover 1,267 pages 9781665454452 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$402.00

HIGH TECHNOLOGIES HISTORY AND DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2022. (HISTHIGHTECH 2022)

Held 8 November 2022, Moscow, Russia. Softcover 30 pages 9798350320152 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$95.00

HIGH VOLTAGE ENGINEERING AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICHVE 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 25-29 September 2022, Chongqing, China. Softcover 2,167 pages 9781665407519 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$580.00

HOT INFORMATION-CENTRIC NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (HotiCN 2022)

Held 24-26 November 2022, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 136 pages 9798350335217 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$199.00

HUMAN-ROBOT INTERACTION. ACM/IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2021. (HRI 2021)

Held 8-11 March 2021, Boulder, Colorado, USA. Softcover 410 pages 9798350321500 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$249.00

HYDRAULIC AND CIVIL ENGINEERING: DEEP SPACE INTELLIGENT DEVELOPMENT AND UTILIZATION FORUM. INTL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2022. (ICHCE 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 25-27 November 2022, Xi'an, China. Softcover 1,303 pages 9781665465540 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$409.00

IEEE BOMBAY SECTION SIGNATURE CONFERENCE. 2022. (IBSSC 2022)

Held 8-10 December 2022, Mumbai, India. Softcover 534 pages 9781665492928 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$278.00

IEEE INDIA COUNCIL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2022. (INDICON 2022) (4 VOLS)

Held 24-26 November 2022, Kochi, India. Softcover 2,624 pages 9781665452724 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$666.00

IMAGING, SIGNAL PROCESSING AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (ICISPC 2022)

Held 22-24 July 2022, Kumamoto, Japan. Softcover 160 pages 9781665454810 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$205.00

INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATION, ROBOTICS AND CONTROL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (IARCE 2022)

Held 14-16 October 2022, Chengdu, China. Softcover 101 pages 9781665454414 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$194.00

INERTIAL SENSORS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (INERTIAL 2023)

Held 28-31 March 2023, Lihue, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 200 pages 9781665451482 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$216.00

INFORMATICS, MULTIMEDIA, CYBER AND INFORMATION SYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICIMCIS 2022)

Held 16-17 November 2022, Jakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 574 pages 9781665473286 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$281.00

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. ZIMBABWE CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022. (ZCICT 2022)

Held 9-10 November 2022, Harare, Zimbabwe. Softcover 222 pages 9781665475778

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$205.00

INFORMATION AND COMPUTER SCIENCE. NAFOSTED CONFERENCE. 9TH 2022. (NICS 2022)

Held 31 October - 1 November 2022. Ho Chi Minh City. Vietnam.

Softcover 428 pages 9781665454230

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$258.00

INFORMATION COMMUNICATION AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (ICICSP 2022)

Held 26-28 November 2022, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 798 pages 9781665485906

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$318.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND DIGITAL APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (ICITDA 2022)

Held 4-5 November 2022, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 279 pages 9781665461375

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$227.00

INNOVATIVE SUSTAINABLE COMPUTATIONAL TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (CISCT 2022)

Held 23-24 December 2022, Dehradun, India.

Softcover 431 pages 9781665474177

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$254.00

INSTRUMENTATION, CONTROL, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 3RD 2023. (ICA-SYMP 2023)

Held 18-20 January 2023, Bangkok, Thailand.

Softcover 144 pages 9781665473545

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$205.00

INTEGRATED RELIABILITY WORKSHOP. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2022. (IIRW 2022)

Held 9-14 October 2022, South Lake Tahoe, California, USA.

Softcover 128 pages 9781665453691

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$206.00

INTEGRATED STEM EDUCATION CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2022. (ISEC 2022)

Held 26 March 2022, Virtual Conference.

Softcover 469 pages 9781665484305

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$259.00

INTELLIGENT COMPUTER COMMUNICATION AND PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2022. (ICCP 2022)

Held 22-24 September 2022, Cluj-Napoca, Romania.

Softcover 339 pages 9781665464383

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$236.00

INTELLIGENT CYBERNETICS TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICICyTA 2022)

Held 15-16 December 2022, Virtual Conference.

Softcover 299 pages 9798350399141

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$237.00

INTELLIGENT EDUCATION AND INTELLIGENT RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (IEIR 2022)

Held 18-20 December 2022, Wuhan, China. Softcover 275 pages 9798350345636 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$224.00

INTELLIGENT ROBOTS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE/RSJ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (IROS 2022) (12 VOLS)

Held 23-27 October 2022, Kyoto, Japan. Softcover 8,985 pages 9781665479288 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$1.776.00

INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS AND INFORMATICS. IEEE JUBILEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 20TH 2022. (SISY 2022)

Held 15-17 September 2022, Subotica, Serbia. Softcover 457 pages 9781665489898 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$253.00

INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS, IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 11TH 2022, (IS 2022)

Held 12-14 October 2022, Warsaw, Poland. Softcover 332 pages 9781665492768 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$234.00

INTERACTIVE URGENT SUPERCOMPUTING. COMBINED INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 1ST 2022. (CIW-IUS 2022)

Held 13-18 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA. Softcover 31 pages 9781665463348 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$95.00

IOT, COMMUNICATION AND ENGINEERING. IEEE EURASIA CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ECICE 2022)

Held 28-30 October 2022, Yunlin, Taiwan. Softcover 646 pages 9781665482097 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$291.00

KNOWLEDGE GRAPH. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICKG 2022)

Held 30 November - 1 December 2022, Virtual Conference. Softcover 401 pages 9781665451024 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$246.00

LEARNING TECHNOLOGIES. LATIN AMERICAN CONFERENCE. 17TH 2022. (LACLO 2022)

Held 17-21 October 2022, Armenia, Colombia. Softcover 250 pages 9781665465229 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$221.00

MACHINE LEARNING, CONTROL, AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (MLCR 2022)

Held 29-31 October 2022, Suzhou, China. Softcover 196 pages 9781665454605 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$213.00

MATHEMATICS, ACTUARIAL SCIENCE, COMPUTER SCIENCE AND STATISTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2022. (MACS 2022)

Held 12-13 November 2022, Karachi, Pakistan. Softcover 660 pages 9781665460729 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$292.00

MEASUREMENT INSTRUMENTATION AND ELECTRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (ICMIE 2022)

Held 17-19 November 2022, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 67 pages 9781665468442 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$153.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURING. WORLD CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (WCMEIM 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-20 November 2022, Ma'anshan, China. Softcover 1,220 pages 9781665473705 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$395.00

MECHATRONICS AND MACHINE VISION IN PRACTICE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 28TH 2022. (M2VIP 2022)

Held 16-18 November 2022, Nanjing, China. Softcover 361 pages 9798350334340 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$239.00

MICROWAVE AND MILLIMETER WAVE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICMMT 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 12-15 August 2022, Harbin, China. Softcover 2,130 pages 9781665482271 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$600.00

MICROWAVE WEEK. IEEE UKRAINIAN. 2ND 2022. (UkrMW 2022)

Held 14-18 November 2022, Ukraine. Softcover 733 pages 9798350331530 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$307.00

MICROWAVES, ANTENNAS, AND PROPAGATION CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2022. (MAPCON 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 12-16 December 2022, Bangalore, India. Softcover 2,085 pages 9781665452045 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$558.00

MULTIMEDIA, SIGNAL PROCESSING AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (IMPACT 2022)

Held 26-27 November 2022, Aligarh, India. Softcover 490 pages 9781665476485 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$261.00

MULTIMEDIA. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (ISM 2022)

Held 5-7 December 2022, Naples, Italy. Softcover 285 pages 9781665471732 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$227.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING AND INFORMATION RETRIEVAL. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 2022. (ECNLPIR 2022)

Held 18-20 November 2022, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 113 pages 9781665473835 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$196.00

NETWORK AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS FOR COMPUTERS. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2022. (ICNISC 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 16-18 September 2022, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 991 pages 9781665453523 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$365.00

NETWORK COMPUTING AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 21ST 2022. (NCA 2022)

Held 14-16 December 2022, Boston, Massachusetts, USA.

Softcover 312 pages 9798350397314

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$232.00

NEW TRENDS IN AVIATION DEVELOPMENT. 2022. (NTAD 2022)

Held 24-25 November 2022. Novv Smokovec. Slovakia.

Softcover 267 pages 9798350320374

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$219.00

NUMERICAL ELECTROMAGNETIC AND MULTIPHYSICS MODELING AND OPTIMIZATION. IEEE MTT-S INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (NEMO 2022)

Held 6-8 July 2022, Limoges, France.

Softcover 143 pages 9781665486347

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$201.00

OCEAN STUDIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICOS 2022)

Held 5-8 October 2022, Vladivostok, Russia.

Softcover 147 pages 9781665473736

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$200.00

OCEANS 2022 - HAMPTON ROADS. (4 VOLS)

Held 17-20 October 2022, Hampton Roads, Virginia, USA.

Softcover 2,912 pages 9781665468107

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$716.00

OPEN SOURCE SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2022. (ICOSST 2022)

Held 14-15 December 2022, Lahore, Pakistan.

Softcover 124 pages 9781665464789

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$197.00

PICTURE CODING SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (PCS 2022)

Held 7-9 December 2022, San Jose, California, USA.

Softcover 389 pages 9781665492584

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$245.00

POWER ELECTRONICS SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2022. (PESA 2022)

Held 20-22 September 2022, Hong Kong.

Softcover 659 pages 9781665486699

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$294.00

POWER ENGINEERING AND RENEWABLE ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (ICPERE 2022)

Held 22-23 November 2022, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 305 pages 9781665455497

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$229.00

POWER SYSTEMS CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL MIDDLE EAST. 23RD 2022. (MEPCON 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 13-15 December 2022, Cairo, Egypt.

Softcover 871 pages 9781665463645

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$332.00

POWER, ELECTRONICS AND COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL AUTUMN MEETING. 2022. (ROPEC 2022)

Held 9-11 November 2022, Ixtapa, Mexico. Softcover 606 pages 9781665458931 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$283.00

POWER, ENERGY, CONTROL AND TRANSMISSION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICPECTS 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 8-9 December 2022, Chennai, India. Softcover 1,277 pages 9781665462761 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$408.00

QUANTUM COMPUTING SOFTWARE. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 3RD 2022. (QCS 2022)

Held 13 November 2022, Dallas, Texas, USA. Softcover 115 pages 9781665475372 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$196.00

RADAR. CIE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (RADAR 2021) (5 VOLS)

Held 15-19 December 2021, Haikou, Hainan, China. Softcover 3,345 pages 9781665468893 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$817.00

RADIO AND WIRELESS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2023. (RWS 2023)

Held 22-25 January 2023, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Softcover 177 pages 9781665493451 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$211.00

RAPID SYSTEM PROTOTYPING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2022. (RSP 2022)

Held 13 October 2022, Virtual Conference. Softcover 63 pages 9798350398892 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$138.00

RENEWABLE ENERGIES AND SMART TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (REST 2022)

Held 28-29 July 2022, Tirana, Albania. Softcover 202 pages 9781665409728 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$211.00

RF/MICROWAVE POWER AMPLIFIERS FOR RADIO AND WIRELESS APPLICATIONS. IEEE TOPICAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (PAWR 2023)

Held 22-25 January 2023, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Softcover 52 pages 9781665493185 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$153.00

ROBOTICS AND MECHATRONICS. RSI INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2022. (ICRoM 2022)

Held 15-18 November 2022, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 615 pages 9781665454537 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$285.00

SAFETY, SECURITY, AND RESCUE ROBOTICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (SSRR 2022)

Held 8-10 November 2022, Sevilla, Spain. Softcover 384 pages 9781665456814 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$243.00

SCIENCE AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY IN SMART ADMINISTRATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICSINTESA 2022)

Held 10-12 November 2022, Denpasar, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 224 pages 9781665472890 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$217.00

SCIENCES AND TECHNIQUES OF AUTOMATIC CONTROL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2022. (STA 2022)

Held 19-21 December 2022, Sousse, Tunisia. Softcover 747 pages 9781665482622 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$315.00

SENSING, MEASUREMENT AND DATA ANALYTICS IN THE ERA OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICSMD 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 22-24 December 2022, Harbin, China. Softcover 934 pages 9781665492829 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$352.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2022. (ICSC 2022)

Held 1-3 December 2022, Noida, India. Softcover 674 pages 9781665454315 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$297.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. IRANIAN CONFERENCE. 8TH 2022. (ICSPIS 2022)

Held 28-29 December 2022, Mazandaran, Iran. Softcover 375 pages 9781665476249 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$242.00

SILCHAR SUBSECTION CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2022. (SILCON 2022)

Held 4-6 November 2022, Silchar, India. Softcover 538 pages 9781665471015 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$272.00

SILICON MONOLITHIC INTEGRATED CIRCUITS IN RF SYSTEMS. IEEE TOPICAL MEETING. 23RD 2023. (SIRF 2023)

Held 22-25 January 2023, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Softcover 68 pages 9781665493208 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$187.00

SMART COMMUNITIES: IMPROVING QUALITY OF LIFE USING ICT, IOT AND AI. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2022. (HONET 2022)

Held 19-21 December 2022, Marietta, Georgia, USA. Softcover 234 pages 9781665461986 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$215.00

SMART ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (iSES 2022)

Held 19-21 December 2022, Warangal, India. Softcover 729 pages 9798350399233 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$311.00

SOC DESIGN CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 19TH 2022. (ISOCC 2022)

Held 19-22 October 2022, Gangneung-si, South Korea. Softcover 399 pages 9781665459723 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$258.00

SOCIAL SCIENCES AND INTELLIGENCE MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (SSIM 2022)

Held 24-26 November 2022, Taichung, Taiwan. Softcover 126 pages 9781665498319 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$198.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022. (ICoSEIT 2022)

Held 22-23 November 2022, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 284 pages 9781665473040 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$230.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING CONFERENCE, ASIA-PACIFIC, 29TH 2022, (APSEC 2022)

Held 6-9 December 2022, Virtual Conference. Softcover 596 pages 9781665455381 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$283.00

SPACE HARDWARE AND RADIO CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (SHaRC 2023)

Held 22-25 January 2023, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Softcover 36 pages 9781665493161 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$122.00

SUSTAINABLE POWER AND ENERGY CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2022. (ISPEC 2022)

Held 4-7 December 2022, Perth, Australia. Softcover 511 pages 9781665485234 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$269.00

SYSTEM INTEGRATION. IEEE/SICE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (SII 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 17-20 January 2023, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Softcover 1,063 pages 9798350398694 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$367.00

SYSTEM MODELING AND ADVANCEMENT IN RESEARCH TRENDS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2022. (SMART 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 16-17 December 2022, Moradabad, India. Softcover 1,632 pages 9781665487351 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$482.00

TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT, OPERATIONS AND DECISIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICTMOD 2022)

Held 23-25 November 2022, Marrakech, Morocco. Softcover 131 pages 9781665470285 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$198.00

TRENDS IN QUANTUM COMPUTING AND EMERGING BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (TQCEBT 2022)

Held 13-15 October 2022, Pune, India. Softcover 262 pages 9781665453622 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$224.00

TRON SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (TRONSHOW 2022)

Held 7-9 December 2022, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 39 pages 9781665455534 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$96.00

UBIQUITOUS INFORMATION MANAGEMENT AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (IMCOM 2023)

Held 3-5 January 2023, Seoul, South Korea. Softcover 597 pages 9781665489683 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$282.00

VISUALIZATION, INFORMATICS AND TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2022. (IVIT 2022)

Held 1-2 November 2022, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Softcover 332 pages 9781665486491

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$235.00

VLSI SYSTEMS, ARCHITECTURE, TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 3RD 2022, (VLSI SATA 2022)

Held 16-17 December 2022, Bangalore, India. Softcover 105 pages 9781665455473 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$196.00

WAVELET ACTIVE MEDIA TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATION PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER CONFERENCE. 19TH 2022. (ICCWAMTIP 2022)

Held 16-18 December 2022, Chengdu, China. Softcover 748 pages 9781665493901

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$309.00

WEARABLES, SPORTS AND LIFESTYLE MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (WSLM

Held 17-19 January 2022, Kunming, China.

Softcover 149 pages 9781665408202

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$203.00

WIRELESS AND MOBILE. IEEE ASIA PACIFIC CONFERENCE. 2022. (APWIMob 2022)

Held 9-10 December 2022, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 231 pages 9781665474870

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$215.00

WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2022. (WCSP 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 1-3 November 2022, Nanjing, China.

Softcover 1,206 pages 9781665450867

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$397.00

WIRELESS PERSONAL MULTIMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 25TH 2022. (WPMC 2022)

Held 30 October - 2 November 2022, Herning, Denmark.

Softcover 554 pages 9781665473194

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$278.00

WIRELESS SENSORS AND SENSOR NETWORKS. IEEE TOPICAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (WISNeT 2023)

Held 22-25 January 2023, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA.

Softcover 70 pages 9781665493222

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$183.00

Institute of Nuclear Materials Management (INMM):

SPENT FUEL MANAGEMENT SEMINAR. 36TH 2023.

Held 24-26 January 2023, Arlington, Virginia, USA.

Softcover 246(approx) pages 9781713871828

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$275.00

Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

ACOUSTICS, FLUID MECHANICS AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (AND THE 12TH GREEN'S FUNCTION SEMINAR) (AFME&GFS 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2458 Held 25-27 November 2022, Nanjing, China. Softcover 400(approx) pages 9781713872160 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$142.00

ADVANCED MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY AND ELECTRONIC INFORMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (AMTEI 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2469 Held 11-13 November 2022, Nanjing, China. Softcover 227(approx) pages 9781713872221 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS AND ECOLOGICAL ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (AMEE 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2463 Held 17-18 December 2022, Taian, China. Softcover 564(approx) pages 9781713872191 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

ADVANCED OPTICS AND PHOTONICS RESEARCH IN ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (AOPR 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2464 Held 16-17 December 2022, Online. Softcover 240(approx) pages 9781713871682 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

AEROSPACE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICASST)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2475
Held 28 November - 2 December 2022, Mexico City, Mexico.
Softcover 125(approx) pages 9781713872252
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$121.00

APERIODIC CRYSTALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2022. (APERIODIC 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2461 Held 19-24 June 2022, Hybrid. Softcover 118(approx) pages 9781713871675 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$121.00

APPLIED MATHEMATICS AND DIGITAL SIMULATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (AMDS 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2449
Held 26-27 November 2022, Online.
Softcover 431(approx) pages 9781713871613
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$142.00

APPLIED PHYSICS AND ENERGY DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (APED 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2445 Held 24-25 December 2022, Beijing, China. Softcover 69(approx) pages 9781713871576 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$104.00

CLEAN ENERGY AND POWER GENERATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (CEPGT 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2473 Held 9-11 December 2022, Zhenjiang, China. Softcover 149(approx) pages 9781713872245 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$121.00

CLIMATE CHANGE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2022. (8TH-ICCC)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1165
Held 17-18 November 2022, Bangkok, Thailand.
Softcover 413(approx) pages 9781713872122
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$142.00

COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. NATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (NCOCS 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2466 Held 23 December 2022, Karaikal, India. Softcover 352(approx) pages 9781713872214 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY, INFORMATION ENGINEERING AND ELECTRON MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (CTIEEM 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2447 Held 25-27 November 2022, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 63(approx) pages 9781713871590 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$104.00

COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY, MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 7TH 2022. (ISCME 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2477 Held 25-27 November 2022, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 789(approx) pages 9781713872269 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$165.00

COMPUTER, INTERNET OF THINGS AND CONTROL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (CITCE 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2451 Held 11-13 November 2022, Sanya, China. Softcover 48(approx) pages 9781713871637 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$104.00

ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (ICEMCE 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2450 Held 28-30 October 2022, Xi'an, China. Softcover 641(approx) pages 9781713871620 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$158.00

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION, COMPUTER SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ECCST 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2480 Held 11-13 November 2022, Nanjing, China. Softcover 153(approx) pages 9781713872276 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$121.00

ENERGETICS, CIVIL AND AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1142
Held 13-16 October 2022, Online.
Softcover 882(approx) pages 9781713871446
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$165.00

www.proceedings.com

ENERGY MATERIAL AND ENERGY TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (EMET 2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1152

Held 9-10 December 2022, Online.

Softcover 158(approx) pages 9781713871514

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$121.00

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY AND RESOURCE SECURITY, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2ND 2022

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1143

Held 8-9 March 2022, Online.

Softcover 264(approx) pages 9781713871453

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

ESSAYS OF MINING SCIENCE AND PRACTICE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (RMGET-2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1156

Held 9-11 November 2022, Dnipro, Ukraine.

Softcover 342(approx) pages 9781713872092

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

FLUID DYNAMICS AND COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022. (FDCS

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2441

Held 12-13 November 2022, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 556(approx) pages 9781713871552

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$142.00

FRONTIERS OF ELECTRICAL POWER AND ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (EPES 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2433

Held 29-30 November 2022, Zhuhai, China.

Softcover 311(approx) pages 9781713871545

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

GEOTHERMAL WORKSHOP, ITB INTERNATIONAL, 11TH 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1159

Held 1-4 August 2022, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 145(approx) pages 9781713872108

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$121.00

HYDROGEN ENERGY AND ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 5TH 2022. (HEET

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2454

Held 18-19 November 2022, Osaka, Japan.

Softcover 219(approx) pages 9781713871651

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

IMPROVING ENERGY EFFICIENCY, ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT IN AGRICULTURE. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1154

Held 24-27 October 2022, Dushanbe, Tajikistan.

Softcover 529(approx) pages 9781713872085

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$142.00

INTELLIGENT POWER AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICIPS 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2465

Held 18-20 November 2022, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 299(approx) pages 9781713872207

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

INVERSE PROBLEMS IN ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2022.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2444
Held 15-19 May 2022, Francavilla al Mare (Chieti), Italy.
Softcover 210(approx) pages 9781713871569
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$132.00

KAON PHYSICS, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2022, (KAON 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2446 Held 13-16 September 2022, Osaka, Japan. Softcover 266(approx) pages 9781713871583 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

LASER TECHNOLOGY AND OPTICS SYMPOSIUM. INTERNATIONAL. 2022. (ILATOS 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2432 Held 20-22 September 2022, Online. Softcover 196(approx) pages 9781713871538 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

MALAYSIA-JAPAN JOINT INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (MJJIC 2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1144 Held 24-26 October 2022, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 108(approx) pages 9781713871460 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$121.00

MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL FORUM. 8TH 2022. (IFEMMT 2022) (2 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2459
Held 14-16 October 2022, Chongqing, China.
Softcover 1,063(approx) pages 9781713872177
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$179.00

MARITIME CONTINENT FULCRUM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1148 Held 27-30 September 2022, Tanjungpinang, Indonesia. Softcover 421(approx) pages 9781713871491 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

MECHANICS AND APPLIED MATHEMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (MAM 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2455 Held 18-20 November 2022, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 151(approx) pages 9781713871668 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$121.00

MECHATRONICS TECHNOLOGY AND AEROSPACE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICMTAE 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2457 Held 4-6 November 2022, Nanchang, China. Softcover 411(approx) pages 9781713872153 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

MUON SPIN ROTATION, RELAXATION AND RESONANCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2022.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2462 Held 28 August - 2 September 2022, Parma, Italy. Softcover 428(approx) pages 9781713872184 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

NUCLEAR PHYSICS PERSPECTIVES AND CHALLENGES IN NUCLEAR STRUCTURE AFTER 70 YEARS OF SHELL MODEL. INTERNATIONAL SPRING SEMINAR. 13TH 2022. (ISS 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2453 Held 14-20 May 2022, Sant'Angelo, Italy. Softcover 223(approx) pages 9781713872139 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

PHYSICS AND ENGINEERING MATHEMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICPEM 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2470 Held 16-17 December 2022, Online. Softcover 233(approx) pages 9781713872238 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

QUANTUM PHENOMENA, QUANTUM CONTROL AND QUANTUM OPTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (QUANTUM FEST 2021)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2448
Held 25-29 October 2021, CdMx, Mexico.
Softcover 254(approx) pages 9781713871606
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$132.00

RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ICRES 2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1146 Held 10-11 June 2022, Online. Softcover 62(approx) pages 9781713871477 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$104.00

ROBOTICS, AUTOMATION AND INTELLIGENT CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICRAIC 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2456 Held 20-23 October 2022, Changsha, China. Softcover 459(approx) pages 9781713872146 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

SAINS TANAH: SOIL SCIENCE, AGRICULTURE AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022. (ICOSATA 2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1162
Held 27-28 July 2022, Surakarta, Indonesia.
Softcover 131(approx) pages 9781713872115
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$121.00

SMART ENERGY AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (SEEE 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2452 Held 28-30 October 2022, Wuhan, China. Softcover 298(approx) pages 9781713871644 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

SUSTAINABILITY IN ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 9TH 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1150 Held 21-24 June 2022, Online.

Softcover 246(approx) pages 9781713871507

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

SUSTAINABILITY, ENERGY AND CITY. CONGRESS. 2022

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1141
Held 12-13 September 2022, Ambato, Ecuador.
Softcover 103(approx) pages 9781713871439
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$121.00

SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1155

Held 17-19 November 2022, Online.

Softcover 367(approx) pages 9781713871521

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT, DEVELOPMENT, AND ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022. (CONSER 2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1151

Held 5-6 December 2022, Denpasar, Bali, Indonesia.

Softcover 523(approx) pages 9781713872078

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$142.00

SUSTAINABLE FISHERIES AND MARINE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (INFISMA-2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1147

Held 5-7 August 2022, Tegal, Indonesia.

Softcover 244(approx) pages 9781713871484

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET):

MECHANICAL SYSTEM DYNAMICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022. (ICMSD 2022) (2 PARTS)

IET Conference Publications 809

Held 24-27 August 2022, Nanjing, China and Online. Held online.

Softcover 1,510 pages 9781713866459

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$273.00

TEST AUTOMATION AND INSTRUMENTATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 9TH 2022. (ISTAI 2022)

IET Conference Publications 820

Held 11-13 November 2022, Beijing, China. Held online.

Softcover 609 pages 9781713867807

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$195.00

International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA):

BIOINFORMATICS, BIOCOMPUTATIONAL SYSTEMS AND BIOTECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (BIOTECHNO 2023)

Held 13-17 March 2023, Barcelona, Spain. Held at InfoSys 2023.

Softcover 30 pages 9781713871262 Parra, L. and Gersbeck-Schierholz, B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$65.00

International Conference on Learning Representations (ICLR):

LEARNING REPRESENTATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ICLR 2019) (12 VOLS)

Held 6-9 May 2019, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA.

Softcover 10,080(approx) pages 9781713872733

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$795.00

LEARNING REPRESENTATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2017. (ICLR 2017) (4 VOLS)

Held 24-26 April 2017, Toulon, France.

Softcover 3,122(approx) pages 9781713872719

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$295.00

LEARNING REPRESENTATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2018. (ICLR 2018) (7 VOLS)

Held 30 April - 3 May 2018, Vancouver, Canada.

Softcover 5,940(approx) pages 9781713872726

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$495.00

LEARNING REPRESENTATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2020. (ICLR 2020) (19 VOLS)

Held 30 April 2020, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia. Softcover 14,956(approx) pages 9781713872740 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$1,195.00

International Institute of Informatics and Systemics (IIIS):

COMPLEJIDAD, INFORMATICA Y CIVERNETICA. CONFERENCIA IBEROAMERICANA. 13TH 2023. (CICIC 2023)

Held 28-31 March 2023, Online.

Softcover 276(approx) pages 9781713871996 Callaos, N. and Horne, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$125.00

COMPLEXITY, INFORMATICS AND CYBERNETICS. INTERNATIONAL MULTI-CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (IMCIC 2023)

Held 28-31 March 2023, Online.

Softcover 268(approx) pages 9781713872016 Callaos, N. and Hashimoto, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$125.00

SOCIETY AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (ICSIT 2023)

Held 28-31 March 2023, Online.

Softcover 152(approx) pages 9781713872009 Callaos, N. and Robertson, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$125.00

International Joint Conference on Artificial Intelligence (IJCAI):

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 31ST 2022. (IJCAI-22) (8 VOLS)

Held 23-29 July 2022, Vienna, Austria.

Softcover 5,959 pages 9781713866619 Raedt, L. D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$875.00

International Measurement Confederation (IMEKO):

FLOW MEASUREMENT CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 19TH 2022. (FLOMEKO 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 1-4 November 2022, Chongqing, China.

Softcover 1,006 pages 9781713871989

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

International Microelectronics and Packaging Society, Nordic (IMAPS-Nordic):

MICROELECTRONICS AND PACKAGING CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. ANNUAL. 2022. (NORDPAC 2022)

Held 12-14 June 2022, Gothenburg, Sweden.

Softcover 126(approx) pages 9781713871972

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$125.00

International Mine Water Association (IMWA):

INTERNATIONAL MINE WATER ASSOCIATION SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (IMWA 2022) RECONNECT

Held 6-10 November 2022, Christchurch, New Zealand.

Softcover 558 pages 9781713872337 Pope, J. and Wolkersdorfer, C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$140.00

International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConferences (SGEM):

MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC GEO-CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 22ND 2022. (BOOK 3.2) WATER RESOURCES, FOREST, MARINE AND OCEAN ECOSYSTEMS

SGEM International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConference Volume 22, Issue 3.2 Held 6-8 December 2022, Vienna, Austria. Extended Scientific Sessions. Softcover 462 pages 9781713871774 Trofymchuk, O. and Rivza, B. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC GEO-CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 22ND 2022. (BOOK 4.2) ENERGY AND CLEAN TECHNOLOGIES

SGEM International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConference Volume 22, Issue 4.2 Held 6-8 December 2022, Vienna, Austria. Extended Scientific Sessions. Softcover 637 pages 9781713871781 Trofymchuk, O. and Rivza, B. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$170.00

MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC GEO-CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 22ND 2022. (BOOK 6.2) NANO, BIO AND GREEN - TECHNOLOGIES FOR A SUSTAINABLE FUTURE

SGEM International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConference Volume 22, Issue 6.2 Held 6-8 December 2022, Vienna, Austria. Extended Scientific Sessions. Softcover 722 pages 9781713871798 Trofymchuk, O. and Rivza, B. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$170.00

International Society for Computers and Their Applications (ISCA):

COMPUTERS AND THEIR APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 38TH 2023. (CATA 2023)

EPiC Series in Computing Volume 91
Held 20-22 March 2023, Online.
Softcover 178 pages 9781713871880 Bandi, A. and Hossain, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$125.00

Midwest Instruction and Computing Symposium (MICS):

INSTRUCTION AND COMPUTING SYMPOSIUM. MIDWEST. 2023. (MICS 2023)

Held 31 March - 1 April 2023, Cedar Falls, Iowa, USA. Softcover 290 pages 9781713871859 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$125.00

Rubber Division - American Chemical Society (ACS):

RUBBER DIVISION, AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY. FALL TECHNICAL MEETING. 200TH 2021. (PDF)

Held 5-7 October 2021, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, USA. Pdf-Book-Dl 847 pages 9781713854258 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$800.00

RUBBER DIVISION, AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY. FALL TECHNICAL MEETING. 202ND 2022. (PDF)

Curran Associates, Inc.

Held 11-13 October 2022, Knoxville, Tennessee, USA. Pdf-Book-Dl 1,109 pages 9781713867098 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$800.00

SAMPE Europe:

SAMPE EUROPE SUMMIT PARIS. 2022.

Held 2 May 2022, Paris, France. Softcover 110 pages 9781713866497 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$95.00

Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration (SME):

SME ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND EXPO. 2023.

Held 26 February - 1 March 2023, Denver, Colorado, USA. Softcover 346 pages 9781713872368 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$158.00

Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE):

DRILLING CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. SPE/IADC INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (3 VOLS)

Held 7-9 March 2023, Stravanger, Norway, USA. Softcover 1,822 pages 9781713871132 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$275.00

ENERGY TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. SPE CANADIAN. 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 15-16 March 2023, Calgary, Canada. Softcover 1,321 pages 9781713871156 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$225.00

EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION OF UNCONVENTIONAL RESOURCES SYMPOSIUM. SPE ARGENTINA. 2023

Held 20-22 March 2023, Buenos Aires, Argentina. Softcover 676 pages 9781713872054 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

GAS AND OIL TECHNOLOGY SHOWCASE AND CONFERENCE. 2023. (4 VOLS)

Held 13-15 March 2023, Dubai, UAE. Softcover 2,918 pages 9781713871149 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$325.00

RESERVOIR SIMULATION CONFERENCE. SPE. 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 28-30 March 2023, Galveston, Texas, USA. Softcover 1,322 pages 9781713872061 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$225.00

WELL INTERVENTION CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. SPE/ICOTA. 2023.

Held 21-22 March 2023, The Woodlands, Texas, USA. Softcover 782 pages 9781713872047 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$195.00

Springer Nature:

MATERIALS RESEARCH CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2022. PART B MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 8, ISSUE 2

MRS Advances Volume 8, Issue 2
Held Various Dates and Locations
Softcover 48(approx) pages 9781713872689
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$100.00

MATERIALS RESEARCH CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2022. PART B MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 8, ISSUE 3

MRS Advances Volume 8, Issue 3
Held Various Dates and Locations
Softcover 36(approx) pages 9781713872696
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$100.00

MATERIALS RESEARCH NEEDS FOR ADVANCED NUCLEAR FUELS, STRUCTURAL MATERIALS AND WASTEFORMS. 2023. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 8, ISSUE 1

MRS Advances Volume 8, Issue 1
Held Various Dates and Locations
Softcover 32(approx) pages 9781713872672
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$100.00

Structural Stability Research Council (SSRC):

STRUCTURAL STABILITY RESEARCH COUNCIL. ANNUAL STABILITY CONFERENCE. 2023. (SSRC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 11-14 April 2023, Charlotte, North Carolina, USA. Softcover 936 pages 9781713871897 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

Surface Mount Technology Association (SMTA):

SMTA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022.

Held 9-12 October 2022, Minneapolis, Minnesota, USA. Softcover 892 pages 9781713867869 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$310.00

USENIX Association:

FILE AND STORAGE TECHNOLOGIES. USENIX CONFERENCE. 21ST 2023. (FAST'23)

Held 21-23 February 2023, Santa Clara, California, USA. Softcover 472(approx) pages 9781713872320 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$130.00

NETWORKED SYSTEMS DESIGN AND IMPLEMENTATION. USENIX SYMPOSIUM. 20TH 2023. (NSDI'23) (3 VOLS)

Held 17-19 April 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 1,884(approx) pages 9781713872313 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$225.00

World Conference on Timber Engineering (WCTE 2021):

TIMBER ENGINEERING. WORLD CONFERENCE. 2021. (WCTE 2021) (PDF)

Held 9-12 August 2021, Santiago, Chile. Pdf-Book-Dl 3,295(approx) pages 9781713841111 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$284.00